WORKSESSION ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator

FROM: Matthew R. Schmitz, MPA - Director, Community and Economic Development
DATE: August 25, 2022

SUBJECT: Driveway pavement requirements, Fence location requirements, and Grass maintenance

code requirements regarding maximum height

Discussion about Driveway pavement requirements, Fence location requirements, and Grass
maintenance code requirements regarding maximum height.

City Staff will provide information from the Lansing Municipal Code and Unified Development Ordinance
regarding the requirements currently in place regarding Driveway pavement requirements (including
discussion of allowing gravel driveways in some areas), Fence location requirements (specifically when
located in rear or side setbacks), and Grass maintenance code requirements regarding maximum height
before Code Enforcement steps in and abates this nuisance, as well as information regarding the
requirements of other cities in the area.
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